Tammy Solomon

From: William Peet [William.Peet@ontrack.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2008 18:22

To: Pat Bowler; bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com

Subject: FW: Tranzlink Summary and Land Release Schedule.
Attachments: TTLNewShape.pdf; STak40608012317420.pdf

FYl

Regards,

William Peet

Chief Executive

ONTRACK - New Zaaland Railways Corporation
ONTRACK Infrastructure Limited

4th Floor, Wellington Railway Station

PC Box 593, Wellington, NZ

Ph: +64-4-485-3002 DD}, Mob: +64-21.505-852
Email: willkam. peet@ontrack.qovi.nz

From: David Jackson [mailto:djackson@tolinz.co.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2008 5:50 p.m.

To: William Peet

Cc: Grant Devonport; Michael Van Drogenbroek; Greg Steele
Subject: Tranzlink Summary and Land Release Schedule.

William,

As discussed please find the attached summary of the Tranzlink business today and what it would fook like in the
event of the proposed sale going through,

It is high level but will enable you to understand the TTL business and to factor this into your amended non binding
indicative offer for the business. If you choose to come back with a range we would expect an explanation of how the
range was arrived at and believe the information you now have can support an accurate offer,

I have also attached a summary of our land release project. We have a large amount of detail to support these and
will present them in detail fo you at the appropriate time

As discussed | am not sure there is much point in our meeting proceeding tomorrow given the process outlined in
your letter of Dec 21st i.e. the process for offer and continuance of negotiation, and await your revised offer to
determine if and how we proceed from there.

Please give me a call if you have any further queries.

In closing | refterate we are prepared to do a deal but it must be in line with our expectations outlined in our
discussions to date.

Regards,

David.
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